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MEMORANDUM FOR: DDO/PIC
ATTENTION = Bob Nagy}
FROM :  DCD/FI0/PAO

SUBJECT . P-76-1861 - Priscilla Johnson McMillan
(Priscilla N. P. Johnson)

1. DCD files contain two intelligence information reports of
which Subject was the source. DCD will not release these reports
via the mails. If Subject wishes to see them, we will consider
sanitizing them and allowing her to view them 1n.the presence of
an Agency offlcer

2. DCD flles also contain CIA Office of Security name check data
(0/S file #71589) and 21 internal documents, copies of which are
attached. These may be released to Subject if the indicated deletions
are made.

3. Also enclosed is a copy of a newspaper clipping which may be
released if the DCD file numbers are removed.

HELEN S. SPIIMAN

Enclosures: As Stated
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This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com
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